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November 15th, 1923.

Sir Arthur Ourrie, 
McGill University, 
Montreal.

G.C.M.G K.C.B• * • •

Dear Sir Arthur:-

I happen to be chairman of the 
Building Committee of Wesleyan Theological College, 
and in that capacity I am requested to write you re­
garding the trees on the McGill University Property 
adjoining the esleyan Theological College Building.

The Board of Governors of Wesleyan 
Theological College would very much appreciate it if 
you would give the necessary instructions to have these 
trees trimmed in such a manner that the branches would 
not come near the Wesleyan Theological College Building. 
In fact, we think it would be better if the tree which 
is leaning considerably over the property line be cut 
down entirely.

We have had several experiences where 
the leaves from these overhanging trees have blocked the 
rain water leaders and caused damage to the interior of 
the building, as a result of the roof becoming flooded.
In addition to this, in high winds some of the branches 
actually rub against the building.

I feel satisfied that it is only 
necessary to call this to your attention in order that 
the trouble may be removed without delay.

Thanking you for past considerations,
I remain,

Yours very truly,
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